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Erlc Fryson

From: Ann Basgett [abassett@lawfla.com]

Sent: Friday, July 27, 2012 11:53 AM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us; ateitzman@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Bettye J. Willis (bettye.j willis@windstream.com); Deborah Nobles (dnobles@townes.net); Donna

J. Marreel (donnam@itstelecom.net); L. Hall (Ibhall@smaricity.com); iwood@fairpoint.com;
Rhonda Thomas (rhonda.thomas63@t-mobile.com); Susan Miller (susan.a.miller@ftr.com);
Thomas M. McCabe (Thomas.mccabe@tdstelecom.com); Michele Thomas (Michele. Thomas@t-
mobile.comy); Floyd Self

Subject: Docket 120150-TL
Attachments: 2012-07-27, 120150, letter to A. Teitzman.pdf
The person responsible for this electronic filing is:

Floyd R. Self

Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.
P.0O. Box 15579

Tallahassee, FL 32317

{850) 222-0720
fself@lawfla.com

The Docket No. is 120150-TL — 2013 State Annual certification of rural telecommunications carriers
pursuant to 47 C.F.R. 54.314, High Cost Universal Service.

This is being filed on behalf of T-Mobile South, LLC
Total Number of Pages is 3

Letter from T-Mobile to A. Teitzman, Esq., Office of General Counsel

Ann Bassett

Legal Assistant to Floyd R. Self and Norman H. (“Doc™) Horton, Jr.
Messer, Caparello & Self, P.A.

2618 Centennial Place

Tallahassee, FL. 32308

850-201-5225 (direct phone)
850-224-4359 (fax)
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P%A C MESSER CAPARELLO & SELF, P.A.

Attorneys At Law

wunw lawfla.com

July 27, 2012

BY ELECTRONIC FILING
Adam Teitzman, Esq.

Office of General Counsel

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Qak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

RE: Docket No. 120150-TL, Annual Certification, High Cost Support
T-Mobile South LLC

Dear Mr. Teitzman,

This is to follow up and confirm our telephone conversation regarding the status of T-
Mobile South LLC (“T-Mobile™) as an eligible telecommunications company (“ETC”)
designated to receive federal high cost Universal Service Fund (“USF”) in the State of Florida
and the absence of any jurisdiction in the Florida Public Service Commission (“PSC” or
“Commission™) with respect to T-Mobile’s ETC operations. Accordingly, pursuant to federal
law the Federal Communications Commission (*FCC”) is the sole entity with jurisdiction and
authority over T-Mobile as an ETC, including federal USF high cost support and the
corresponding annual certification process.

As you know, wireless telecommunications services, including commercial mobile radio
service (“CMRS™) providers, are exempt from the jurisdiction of the Florida PSC. See sections
364.011(4) and 364.02(13), Florida Statutes. Pursuant to these statutory exemptions, in 2003 the
Commission found that it did “not have jurisdiction over CMRS providers for purposes of
determining eligibility for ETC status pursuant to 47 U.S.C. § 214(e).” Docket Nos. 030346-TP
and 030413-TP, Order No. PSC-03-1063-DS-TP, Declaratory Statement, at 7 (September 3,

2003).

In 2005, the Florida Legislature enacted new section 364.011. This section
enumerated certain exempt services, including “wireless telecommunications, including
commercial mobile radio service providers,” from oversight by the Commission, “except to
the extent delineated in this chapter or specifically authorized by federal law.”

In 2006, the Commission specifically found that the enactment of section 364.011
enabled the Commission to designate wireless telecommunications carriers as ETCs. - Docket
Nos. 060581-TP and 060582-TP, Order No. PSC-07-0288-PAA-TP, Notice Of Proposed Agency
Action Order Finding Authority To Consider Applications By CMRS Providers For ETC
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Designation (April 3, 2007). Pursuant to this finding, T-Mobile subsequently filed for and was
designated by the PSC as an ETC and as eligible to receive federal high cost USF support in
certain designated areas within the state of Florida, Docket No. 090507-TP, Order No. PSC-10-
0475-PAA-TP (July 28, 2010) (consummated by Order No. PSC-10-0536-CO-TP, August 20,
2010); Docket No. 090510-TP, Order No. PSC-10-0478-PAA-TP (consummated by Order No.
PSC-10-0535-CO-TP, August 20, 2010). Pursuant to applicable federal and state law, T-Mobile
has subsequently participated in the annual certification to the FCC through the process of this
Commission. Docket No. 100383-TP, Order No. PSC-10-0597-PAA-TP (September 29, 2010
(consummated by Order No. PSC-10-0636-CO-TP, October 25, 2010); Docket No. 110134-TL,
Order No. PSC-11-0330-FOF-TL (August 3, 2011).

In 2011, the Florida Legislature amended section 364.011 to remove the “or specifically
authorized by federal law” language. The effect of this change in language was to remove
any and all authority of the Commission with respect to wireless ETC certification or
ongoing regulation and certification. The only remaining statutory language provides a clear
and explicit exemption from PSC jurisdiction for wireless/fCMRS providers (there is no other
statutory language creating any exceptions to the explicit exemption for wireless/CMRS
providers). Pursuant to the 2011 amendment to section 364.011, the Commission has been
notifying requesting wireless ETCs that the proper authority for getting designated as an
ETC within the State of Florida is through the FCC and not the Florida PSC. Given the fact
that the PSC lacks jurisdiction to designate a wireless/CMRS provider as an ETC in Florida,
then there certainly is no residual or implicit authority that would allow the Commission to
continue to regulate a wireless/CMRS provider T-Mobile as an ETC. Thus, there is no basis
for T-Mobile to request that the PSC provide an annual federal USF high cost certification to
the FCC.

Accordingly, T-Mobile has filed the necessary documentation with the FCC for its
annual federal USF high cost certification for those areas in which T-Mobile has been
designated to serve as an ETC in the State of Florida. As a courtesy, T-Mobile also provided
a copy of its FCC certification filing in this docket so that the Commission would be apprised
of T-Mobile’s continued compliance and commitment to serve as an ETC in Florida.

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please let me know.

Floyd R. Sel
Counsel for T-Mobi , LLC
FRS/amb
cc: Docket No. 120150-TL

Michele Thomas, Esq.



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

1 HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been served on the
following parties by Electronic Mail and/or U. 8. Mail this l‘?ﬂday of July, 2012.

Pauline Robinson, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Mr, Mark Ellmer

FairPoint Communications
502 Cecil G. Costin, Sr. Blvd
Port St. Joe, FL 32456-1754

Ms. Susan A. Miller

Frontier Communications of the South, LLC
P.O. Box 1412

Durham, NC 27702-1412

Ms. Donna J. Marreel

ITS Telecommunications Systems, Inc.
P.O. Box 277

Indiantown, FL 34956-0277

Ms. Deborah Nobles
NEFCOM

505 Plaza Circle, Suite 200
Orange Park, FL 32073-9409

Smart City Telecom
P.O. Box 22535
Lake Buena Vista, FL 32830-2555

Ms. Rhonda Thomas
T-Mobile USA, Inc.
12920 SE 38" Street
Bellevue, WA 98006

Mr. Thomas M., McCabe

TDS Telecom/Quincy Telephone
Suite 3, Box 329

1400 Village Square Boulevard
Tallahassee, F1. 32312-1231

Mr. James White

Windstream Florida, Inc.
4651 Salisbury Road, Suite 151
Jacksonville, FI. 32256-618

Floyd R.N




